

Roberto Tirado-Hernandez

6940 Idaho Ave N. Brooklyn Park, Mn 55428

deysimgarcia@yahoo.com

763-647-8496

Warehouse Manufacturing/Machine Operator

Machine operator with over 10 years experience in manufacturing sector. Willing to work first and second shifts. Have used forklift and various tools and machines. Clean background. Bilingual in Spanish and English. Trainer and team lead experience. Very professional and responsible.

AREAS OF EXCELLENCE

- Quick learner
- Knowledge of various machines including forklifts
- Safety conscious
- Inspection and data entry
- Problem solving
- Detail orientated
- Team player and leader

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Barole Trucking, Lakeville, Mn (2011-2013)

Was owner's operator, make run from train to customer, daily inspection and DOT regulations

Marcom Nordic, New Hope, Mn (2005- 2011)

Machine Operator

Operated machines including Alpina, Signature, and Domino. Maintained and adjusted machines as indicated per required measurements and maintenance schedules. Provided routine line maintenance that included changing belts, oil and filters, Consistently met company standards for timeliness and accuracy of product, Use of forklift on a daily bases.

Folded cartons, hand packed labeled and marked boxes. Adhered to company schedules. Glue inspector. Box maker get sizes and make a box.

GFI America, Minneapolis, Mn (2000-2005)

Shipping/Lead Person Was lead person, set up order to ship to customer, unload and loading trucks, performed daily schedules, adhered to company policies and specifications, and maintained data in electronic and hand forms.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

High School Diploma, south West High School, MN

Basic Computer Skills, Data entry, and Forklift experience

